PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 8:14 AM

To: PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

Subject: FW: 2012-10-30 Woodlan GWL 3D modeling working files
Attachments: Site.jpg; 10-5-2012 8-00-05 PM.jpg

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 8:02 AM

To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: 2012-10-30 Woodlan GWL 3D modeling working files

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 4:22 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen

Cc: Roy, Tarun; Evans, Todd; Conly, John; Bird, Bobby; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-us.com; russell bywater@mnes-
us.com

Subject: 2012-10-30 Woodlan GWL 3D modeling working files

At the GWL public meeting, Luminant told the NRC that we would provide the 3D modeling working files so that the NRC
reviewers could better visualize the site. The files are attached.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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